
Department of Commerce, 
Community, 

and Economic Development 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM

          TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Friday, January 19, 2024 

          FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS with Regina Cruz RE: 2023/2024 Renewals – Delegated Consent 

A. 806 Dave & Buster’s: Dave & Buster's of Alaska, Inc.
800 E Dimond Blvd, Suite 220, Anchorage
Beverage Dispensary

B. 1852 Tanana Sandbar: City of Tanana
249 Front Street, Tanana
Package Store - Community

C. 3179 Outfitter Liquor Store: M & D Ward, Inc.
Mile O Haines Highway, Haines
Package Store

D. 4678 Fairbanks Junior Ice Dogs: Fairbanks Junior Ice Dogs Inc. 
1920 Lathrop Street, Fairbanks
Recreational Site – AS 04.09.270(f)

E. 5051 Asiana Restaurant: Young Mi Jin
2001 Airport Way, Fairbanks
Restaurant or Eating Place

F. 5095 PINZ: PINZ, LLC
608 W Willoughby Avenue, Juneau
Recreational Site – Grandfathered AS 04.11.210(d)

G. 5502 China Town Restaurant: WMAN Alaska LLC
836 East Loop Road, Anchorage
Restaurant/Eating Place 


